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1916 110
preserved, bricks on edge, stretchers alternating.
[DRAWING]

Building 100 was finished to the floor about 3:30. It is quite clear that we have in the
plan the subsidiary (ground) floor of which only rooms 101 to 108, 121, 122, 124 were
accessible (cellar rooms). The main floor was undoubtedly above. The plan will be given
when building has been measured.

Trench A. —the extension towards Gebel B. continues following W side of mud brick
wall. Had a floor at depth of ca. 100 cm below the present surface. A few faded green
fai. beads were found,--roughly made. | think we may simply dump in this whole area;
but have ordered the floor cut at several places to ascertain character of earth below.



